
St. Augustine Lakes 
 Community Development District 

 
JANUARY 3, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



District Website:  www.staugustinelakescdd.com 

 St. Augustine Lakes  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Call in Number:  1-877-304-9269, Code 7067214 

              
  

December 27, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District will be held Wednesday, 
January 3, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town 
Place, Suite 114, Florida 32092.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Consideration of Minutes of the November 1, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney 
 
  B. Engineer 
 
  C. Manager  
 
 V. Supervisors Requests 
 
 VI. Audience Comments 
 
 VII. Financial Statements as of November 30, 2023 
 
 VIII. Check Register 
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 7, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 X. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the St. Augustine Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of 

Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Zenzi Rogers Chairperson 
  Chris Mayo  Vice Chairman 
  Tiffany Csalovszki Supervisor 
  Ginny Feiner Supervisor 
  Michael Della Penta Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager, GMS 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel, Kutak Rock 
 Bill Schaefer by phone District Engineer 
 Sharon McShurley Vesta 
  
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 1, 2023 St. Augustine 

Lakes Community Development District’s Regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance at 

the meeting constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments (regarding agenda items  
   listed below) 
  Ms. Giles opened the public comment period, there were no members of the public present. 

 

  



November 1, 2023   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the September 6, 
2023 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles presented the minutes of the September 6, 2023 Board of Supervisors meeting 

on page five of the iPads and asked for any changes.  

  

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Csalovszki, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the September 6, 2023 Meeting, were 
approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisition (9) 
 Ms. Giles stated this is for Kutak Rock. Unless there are any comments or questions, just 

looking for a motion to ratify. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Csalovszki, with all 
in favor, Requisition (9), was ratified. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber stated in an acquisition package that we worked on, there was a deed from 

Lennar to the CDD and it turns out that the property that was conveyed or to be conveyed via that 

deed appears to be owned by AG as opposed to Lennar. He asked if there is a way to follow up to 

see if AG can sign that deed. He noted the county is asking as there is a utility easement over the 

roads and the CDD has granted an easement to the county for the utility easement but they would 

like to see proof that the CDD owns the property. He noted that deed from AG to the CDD is 

needed in order to support the utility easement that the CDD has granted to the county. Ms. Rogers 

stated Ginny is on it and will get it executed by AG and get it back to you. Ms. Rogers asked if 

they have to have a landowner’s meeting this year. Mr. Haber stated generally if the terms end in 

an odd year like 2023, a resolution is done to extend them to an even year. Ms. Giles stated three 

seats expire in 2024 and two seats expire in 2026. Mr. Haber stated ok, it would not be until next 

year. 

 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Schaefer stated he had nothing to report.  

 



November 1, 2023   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

3 

C. Manager  
Ms. Giles stated she had nothing from Jim to report to the Board. She asked Sharon 

McShurley from Vesta if she had anything for the Board. Ms. McShurley stated no and the property 

is being mowed and ponds are being maintained.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 
 Ms. Rogers stated no requests but need to make sure they have gotten all of the recorded 

plats to Ms. Giles that were recorded in the last month or so. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of September 30, 2023 
 Ms. Giles presented on page 17 of the agenda the financials as of September 30, 2023. 

There are no unusual variances on those.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Check Register 
 Ms. Giles presented the check registers from August and September on page 28 of the 

agenda in the amount of $47,256.82. She noted unless there are any comments or questions about 

the financials, just looking for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Csalovszki, with all 
in favor, the Check Register for $47,256.82, was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – December 6, 2023  
   at 11:00 a.m.  
 Ms. Giles stated that the next meeting is scheduled for December 6, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at 

this same location. Ms. Rogers noted unless Ms. Giles or Mr. Haber have anything pressing, that 

meeting may not be necessary. Mr. Haber stated he does not. Ms. Rogers stated to go ahead and 

cancel the meeting.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  



November 1, 2023   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Csalovszki, with all 
in favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
November	30,	2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-8

9

10 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets:
Cash:
Operating	Account 177,855$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 177,855$	 				

Accounts	Receivable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Assessments	Receivable -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	General	Fund -	 1,129	 -	 -	 1,129	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Series	2022
Reserve -	 240,851	 -	 -	 240,851	
Interest -	 5,566	 -	 -	 5,566	
Revenue -	 191,420	 -	 -	 191,420	
Construction -	 -	 -	 6,437,449	 6,437,449	

Prepaid	Expenses -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Deposits 417	 -	 -	 -	 417	

Total	Assets 178,272$		 			 438,965$		 			 -$		 	 6,437,449$	 			 7,054,686$		 			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 3,688$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 3,688$	 				
Accounts	FICA	Payable 153	 -	 -	 -	 153	
Due	to	Debt	Service 1,129	 -	 -	 -	 1,129	

Total	Liabilites 4,970$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 4,970$	 			

Fund	Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 				
Deposits 417	 -	 -	 -	 417	

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -	 438,965	 -	 438,965	
Capital	Project -	 6,437,449	 6,437,449	

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Capital	Reserves -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Unassigned 172,886	 -	 -	 -	 172,886	

Total	Fund	Balances 173,303$		 			 438,965$		 			 -$		 	 6,437,449$	 			 7,049,717$		 			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 178,272$		 			 438,965$		 			 -$		 	 6,437,449$	 			 7,054,686$		 				

St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
November	30,	2023

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 319,224$		 			 750$		 			 750$		 			 -$		 			
Interest	Income -	 -	 -	 -	

Total		Revenues 319,224$		 			 750$		 			 750$		 			 -$		 			

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$		 			 2,000$		 			 1,000$		 			 1,000$		 		
PR-FICA 918	 -	 153	 77	 77	
Engineering 9,000	 1,500	 513	 988	
Attorney 18,750	 3,125	 -	 3,125	
Annual	Audit 3,110	 -	 -	 -	
Assessment	Administration 2,500	 2,500	 2,500	 -	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600	 -	 -	 -	
Dissemination	Agent 2,500	 417	 417	 0	
Trustee	Fees 4,000	 -	 -	 -	
Management	Fees 50,085	 8,348	 8,348	 -	
Property	Appraiser -	 -	 -	 -	
Information	Technology 1,908	 318	 318	 -	
Website	Maintenance 1,272	 212	 212	 -	
Telephone 375	 63	 8	 54	
Postage	&	Delivery 750	 125	 53	 72	
Insurance	General	Liability 5,000	 5,000	 7,009	 (2,009)	
Printing	&	Binding 1,200	 200	 41	 159	
Legal	Advertising 3,431	 572	 -	 572	
Other	Current	Charges 1,200	 200	 -	 200	
Office	Supplies 450	 75	 1	 74	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 175	 -	

Total	General	&	Administrative 119,224$		 			 24,982$		 			 20,670$		 			 4,311$		 		

St.	Augustine	Lakes

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

St.	Augustine	Lakes

Grounds	Maintenance
Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 18,000$		 			 3,000$		 			 1,500$		 			 1,500$		 		
Landscape	Maintenance 81,250	 13,542	 11,875$		 			 1,667	
Lake	Maintenance 12,000	 2,000	 2,476$		 			 (476)	
Wetland	Mitigation 13,000	 2,167	 -$		 		 2,167	
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000	 1,667	 -$		 		 1,667	
Reclaim	Water 12,000	 2,000	 -$		 		 2,000	
Electric 10,000	 1,667	 2,303$		 			 (636)	
Miscellaneous 6,000	 1,000	 -$		 		 1,000	
Holiday	Decorations 15,000	 -	 -$	 		 -	
Capital	Reserve 22,750	 -	 -$	 		 -	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 200,000$		 			 27,042$		 			 18,154$		 			 8,888$		 		

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 200,000$		 			 27,042$		 			 18,154$		 			 8,888$		 		

Total	Expenditures 319,224$		 			 52,023$		 			 38,824$		 			 13,199$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$		 	 (51,273)$	 			 (38,074)$		 			 13,199$		 		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$		 	 (51,273)$	 			 (38,074)$		 			 13,199$		 		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$		 		 211,377$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$		 		 173,303$		 			

3



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 22,750$		 			 -$		 		 -$	 	 -$	 		
Interest -	 -	 -	 -	

Total		Revenues 22,750$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$		 	 -$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 22,750$		 			 -$		 		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 22,750$		 			 -$		 		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$		 		 -$		 		

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 22,750$		 			 -$		 		

4



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 185,930$														 1,129$																				 1,129$																				 -$																															
Special	Assessments	-Direct	Bill 294,110																 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Income 6,007																						 1,001																						 3,276																						 2,275																						

Total		Revenues 486,047$														 2,130$																				 4,405$																				 2,275$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-12/15 190,197$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	-	6/15 190,197																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	6/15 100,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 480,394$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 5,654$																				 2,130$																				 4,405$																				 2,275$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 (4,002)$																		 (4,002)$																		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 (4,002)$																		 (4,002)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 5,654$																				 2,130$																				 403$																								 (1,727)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 197,008$														 438,562$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 202,661$														 438,965$														

5



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/23 Thru	11/30/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest	Income -$																															 -$																															 53,055$																	 53,055$																	

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 53,055$																	 53,055$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 53,055$																	 53,055$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 4,002$																				 4,002$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 4,002$																				 4,002$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 57,057$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 6,380,392$										

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 6,437,449$										

6



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$		 	 750$	 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 750$	 			
Interest	Income -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total		Revenues -$		 	 750$	 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 750$	 			

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$		 	 1,000$	 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 1,000$	 			
PR-FICA -	 77	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 77	
Engineering -	 513	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 513	
Attorney -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Annual	Audit -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Assessment	Administration 2,500	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,500	
Arbitrage	Rebate -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Dissemination	Agent 208	 208	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 417	
Trustee	Fees -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Management	Fees 4,174	 4,174	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 8,348	
Property	Appraiser -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Information	Technology 159	 159	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 318	
Website	Maintenance 106	 106	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 212	
Telephone 5	 4	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 8	
Postage	&	Delivery 24	 30	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 53	
Insurance	General	Liability 7,009	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 7,009	
Printing	&	Binding 17	 24	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 41	
Legal	Advertising -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Other	Current	Charges -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Office	Supplies 0	 0	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 1	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 175	

Total	General	&	Administrative 14,376$		 			 6,294$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 20,670$	 			

Month	to	Month

7



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			
Security -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Facility	Management -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pool	Maintenance -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pool	Chemicals -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pool	Permits -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Janitorial -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Repairs	&	Maintenance -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Special	Events -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Insurance	-	Property -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Office	Supplies -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			

Groungs	Maintenance
Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 1,500$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 1,500$	 			
Landscape	Maintenance 5,938	 5,938	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 11,875	
Lake	Maintenance 1,238	 1,238	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,476	
Wetland	Mitigation -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Grounds	Maintenance -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Reclaim	Water -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Electric 203	 2,100	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,303	
Miscellaneous -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Holiday	Decorations -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Capital	Reserve -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Subtotal	Groungs	Maintenance 8,878$		 			 9,276$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 18,154$	 			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 8,878$		 			 9,276$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 18,154$	 			

Total	Expenditures 23,254$		 			 15,570$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 38,824$	 			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (23,254)$		 			 (14,820)$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 (38,074)$	 			

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (23,254)$		 			 (14,820)$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 (38,074)$	 			

8



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 4.7-5.5%
Maturity	Date: 6/15/2053
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: $240,020
Reserve	Fund	Balance 240,851																																																								

Bonds	Outstanding	-	 $7,070,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	12/15/23 $0

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $7,070,000
website	for	running	balance	of	bonds	outstanding.

Series	2022,	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

9



ASSESSED #	O&M	UNITS	ASSESSED
SERIES	2022		DEBT		
ASSESSED	(2)

FY24	O&M	
ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

LENNAR 149 167,902.14	 111,653.46																	 279,555.60	

AG	ESSENTIAL 112 126,208.32	 83,927.44	 210,135.76	

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1) 261 294,110.46	 195,580.90																	 489,691.36	

ASSESSED	REVENUE	TAX	ROLL 165 186,120.00	 123,639.52																	 309,759.52	

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 426 606,438.78	 319,220.42																	 799,450.88	

DUE/RECEIVED BALANCE	DUE
SERIES	2022		DEBT		
RECEIVED	(2) O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

LENNAR 223,728.87 -	 55,826.73	 55,826.73	

AG	ESSENTIAL 168,172.04 -	 41,963.72	 41,963.72	

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1)	(2) 391,900.91 -	 97,790.45	 97,790.45	

ASSESSED	REVENUE	TAX	ROLL -	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 391,900.91 -	 97,790.45	 97,790.45	

ST JOHNS COUNTY
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2022 DEBT
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/3/2023 - - -
2 11/17/2023 - -
3 11/23/2023 1,128.96 749.97 1,878.93
4 12/14/2023 2,257.93 1499.94 3,757.87

3,409.93 2,265.22 5,675.15

2022 O&M TOTAL
0.00% 50.00% 19.97%
1.83% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 30.63% 12.23%

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL

PERCENT COLLECTED
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED

ST	AUGUSTINE	LAKES	COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT
Fiscal	Year	2024	Assessments	Receipts	Summary

(1) Assessments for bulk lands are due: 35% due 12/1/23, 2/1/24 and 30% due 5/1/24
SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Date check	#'s Amount

10/1/2023	-	10/31/2023 78-83 15,377.89$																																																																				
11/1/2023	-	11/30/2023 84-87 10,940.21																																																																						

	SUBTOTAL $26,318.10

Date Autopays Amount

10/23/23 FPL 202.60$																																																																											
11/07/23 FPL	-	HOA	Streetlights 1,940.26																																																																									
11/21/23 FPL 159.76																																																																													

	SUBTOTAL $2,302.62

TOTAL $28,620.72

St.	Augustine	Lakes
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/25/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/11/23 00004 10/01/23 25       202310 310-51300-31300                                     *              208.33
OCT DISSEM AGENT SRVCS

10/01/23 25       202310 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00
OCT INFO TECH

10/01/23 25       202310 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75
OCT MANAGEMENT FEES

10/01/23 25       202310 310-51300-35300                                     *              106.00
OCT WEBSITE ADMIN

10/01/23 25       202310 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .48
OFFICE SUPPLIES

10/01/23 25       202310 310-51300-42000                                     *               23.63
POSTAGE

10/01/23 25       202310 310-51300-42500                                     *               16.65
COPIES

10/01/23 25       202310 310-51300-41000                                     *                4.55
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,692.39 000078
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/23 00004 9/30/23 26       202310 310-51300-31400                                     *            2,500.00

FY24 ASSESS ROLL CERTIFY
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               2,500.00 000079

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/23 00006 10/04/23 3292717  202308 310-51300-31500                                     *              702.50

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    702.50 000080

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/23 00012 10/01/23 STAUG598 202310 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,937.50

OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                             5,937.50 000081

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/27/23 00005 10/01/23 2023-622 202309 310-51300-31100                                     *              307.50

CDD BOARD MEETING 9/6/23
DOMINION ENGINEERING GROUP INC                                    307.50 000082

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/27/23 00014 10/17/23 1837145  202310 320-57200-46400                                     *            1,238.00

OCT LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,238.00 000083

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/23 00003 10/02/23 89473    202310 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY24 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
FL DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                   175.00 000084

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/23 00004 11/01/23 27       202311 310-51300-31300                                     *              208.33

NOV DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
11/01/23 27       202311 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

NOV INFO TECH

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/25/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/23 27       202311 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75
NOV MANAGEMENT FEES

11/01/23 27       202311 310-51300-35300                                     *              106.00
NOV WEBSITE ADMIN

11/01/23 27       202311 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .12
OFFICE SUPPLIES

11/01/23 27       202311 310-51300-42000                                     *                2.52
POSTAGE

11/01/23 27       202311 310-51300-42500                                     *               24.45
COPIES

11/01/23 27       202311 310-51300-41000                                     *                3.54
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,677.71 000085
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/23 00006 10/31/23 3298096  202309 310-51300-31500                                     *              150.00

SEP GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    150.00 000086

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/23 00012 11/01/23 STAUG610 202311 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,937.50

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                             5,937.50 000087

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 26,318.10

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               26,318.10

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO
























	Agenda
	III.       Consideration of Minutes of the November 1, 2023 Meeting 
	VII.      Financial Statements as of November 30, 2023 
	VIII.     Check Register 



